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 County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  September 7, 2006 
  
Subject: RFP# 06-069, Operation and Management of the El Paso County 

Sportspark 
 

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced proposal. The 
County Auditor has responded to the following questions: 
 

1. When and why did the Sportspark stop using the well on property for watering? 
 

As far as what we know there is not, nor has there ever been a well on the 
Sportspark property.  At one point in time, one of the previous private 
owners contemplated installing a well but later changed his mind. 

 
2. What is the size of the water and sewer pipes from the upper deck/T-ball fields? 

 
The water line to the upper deck t-ball fields starts out as a 6 inch PVC water 
main, which is then reduced to a 2 inch PVC irrigation line.  The water line 
into the concession is a half inch copper line. 

  
The sewer line is a 3 inch PVC pipe. 

 
3. When was the last time the roof to the upstairs concession area was serviced and is 

that service work under warranty? 
 

APEX Roofing Company re-roofed the over-pitched and flat area to the 
upstairs concession area in August, 2003.  This work was done under a ten-
year warranty “should a leak develop through fault of materials or 
workmanship” 
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*Apex has been contacted to assess the current leak in the upstairs 
concession stand. 

  
4. What is the number of T-Ball/baseball teams that registered and paid to play in 2004, 

2005 and 2006? What was the average fee generated? 
 

T-Ball/Coach Pitch/Baseball: 
 

Seasons 2004 2004 2005 2005 2006 2006 Team 
 Spring Fall Spring Fall Spring *Fall Individual Fees 

T-Ball 21 26 24 30 28 4 $450 / $45 
CP 12 5 12 12 20 7 $720 / $65 
10u 21 12 15 13 14 8 $840 / $75 
12u 15 12 22 9 20 6 $960 / $85 
13u   6 5 9 0 $960 $85 
14u 4++ 13++ 6 6 5 1 $960 / $85 

        
# Teams 73 68 85 75 96 *26  
*As of August 30, 2006 
++ Combine w/13u Baseball 
 

 
5. What is the number of softball teams that registered and paid to play in 2004, 2005 

and 2006? What percentage of collected team revenues did softball comprise from 
total? 

  
Men’s Softball:  
 

Season # Of Teams Fee Total 
2004 Spring 24 $250 $6,000 
2004 Summer: 35 $250 $8,750 
04-05 Winter: 16 $250 $4,000 
2005 Spring: 25 $250 $6,250 
2005 Summer: 36 $250 $9,000 
05-06 Winter: 26 $250 $6,500 
2006 Spring: 31 $250 $7,750 
2006 Summer: 29 $250 $7,250 

 
 

6. What is the number of dedicated field maintenance employees who work solely at 
Sportspark? 

 
Two 

  
7. What is the breakdown of full time salaries currently allocated to the Sportspark 

financial report?(does manning table include Ray Chavez and Claudio Fernandez) 
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There are three FTEs on the manning table.  The manning table includes 
Claudio Fernandez.  Reynaldo Chavez is not included.  The salaries and 
benefits for the three employees, Claudio and two maintenance staff, is 
$136,875.   

 
8. Can we get a copy of the financials broken down monthly for fiscal years 02-03, 03-

04, 04-05 and 05-06? 
 
See Attached 

 
9. Can we get a copy of the current manning table with salaries? 

 
See Attached 

 
10. Can we get a copy of all existing agreements? 

 
Contract with Lumar is attached additional information is being gathered. 

 
11. Can we get a copy of all inspections and licenses for the property (Current if available, 

most recent if not current) 
 

Information is being gathered. 
 

12. Has the grill on the upper concession area been certified for use? 
 

Information is being gathered. 
 

13. With the amount of information to review is it possible to extend the date for 
submissions of the bid? 
 
The bid opening date has been extended to September 20, 2006.  The 
deadline for questions has also been extended to September 12, 2006 at 
noon. 
 

14. Can we get copies of surveys, aerials, appraisals and blue prints in relation to the 
property. 

 
See Attached. 
 

15. Can we get a list of inventory items? 
 

See Attached 
 

16. Why has this bid been classified as a Request for Proposal (RFP)? 
 

See Attached Statute §252.0295 
 



























































































































































§ 262.0295. ALTERNATIVE MULTISTEP COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL  
PROCEDURE.  (a)(1) If the county official who makes purchases for  
the county determines that it is impractical to prepare detailed  
specifications for an item to support the award of a purchase  
contract, the official shall notify the commissioners court of such  
determination. 
(2)  Upon a finding by the commissioners court that it  
is impractical to prepare detailed specifications for an item to  
support the award of a purchase contract, after a notification of  
such determination by the county official who makes purchases for  
the county, the county official who makes purchases for the county  
may use the multistep competitive proposal procedure provided by  
this section. 
(3)  This section applies only to a county with a  
population of 125,000 or more. 
(b)  Quotations must be solicited through a request for  
proposals.  Public notice for the request for proposals must be made  
in the same manner as provided in the competitive bidding  
procedure, except that the notice may include a general description  
of the item to be purchased, instead of the specifications  
describing the item or a statement of where the specifications may  
be obtained, and may request the submission of unpriced proposals. 
(c)  On the date specified in the notice, the county official  
shall open the proposals and, within seven days after that date,  
solicit by mailed request priced bids from the persons who  
submitted proposals and who qualified under the criteria stated in  
the first solicitation. 
(d)  Within 30 days after the date the unpriced proposals are  
opened under Subsection (c), the county official shall present the  
priced bids to the commissioners court.  The award of the contract  
shall be made to the responsible offeror whose bid is determined to  
be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiation.  All  
proposals and bids that have been submitted shall be available and  
open for public inspection after the contract is awarded. 
(e)  As provided in the request for proposals and under rules  
adopted by the commissioners court, discussion may be conducted  
with responsible offerors who submit priced bids determined to be  
reasonably susceptible of being selected for award.  Offerors must  
be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any  
opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals, and revisions  
may be permitted after submission and before award for the purpose  
of obtaining best and final offers. 
 
Added by Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 1250, § 10, eff. Sept. 1,  
1989.        

 


